TREATY ORGANIZATION

TO: All Bidders FROM: Sally Alvarez De Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

DATE: 11 September 2023
REF.: ITB 2023-0126/SANZ - Supply of hardware
and related services
TEL. NO.: TEL.NO..  +43 1 26030 6350
EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 — ITB 2023-0126/SANZ Supply of hardware and related services

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to ITB 2023-
0126/SANZ for the supply of hardware and related services.

Please note that Clarifications No.1 is an integral part of the ITB documents and shall be considered
in the preparation and submission of proposals.

We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the submission deadline on 21 September 2023
17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Sally Alvarez De Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

Attachment:

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No. 1
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Clarification #1 to RFQ No. No. 2023-0126/SANZ

. . H\
Supply and delivery of hardware and related services for desktops, \,ol CTBTO
notebooks, tablets, and peripherals on Call of basis PREPARATORY COMMISSION
Item# Question Answer
1 Section 3d — Other Devices and Accessories | Midsize and Large Rooms

Please specify which type of MTR you need
equipment for.

Desktop
Focus Room
Small Room
Midsize Room
Large Room

MS link for more information’s; Microsoft
Teams Rooms Tour | Microsoft Teams

Section 3- specifications

HP products are requested as stated in your
RFP, is it also allowed to offer products
from Lenovo?

Only HP as per technical specifications, point 2.
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